
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  February 12, 2026 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Water Treatment Plant South Tank Recoating Project IFB-5836-26-DD 
 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications: 
 

1. Question: Will the City or Contractor provide an inspector? 

Answer: The City will arrange a 3rd party inspector for the duration of the project. This inspector will be 

an AMPP Certified Coatings Inspector. This Addendum response replaces statements made in the 

previous bid documents explaining that the Contractor will pay for inspection costs. 

 
2. Question: Will the City provide replacement bolts for the outlet nozzle replacement if the existing bolts 

are not reusable? 
Answer: Yes 

 
3. Question: During the tank interior walkthrough, a pinhole was observed in the roof. Will the City want 

the Contractor to repair this pinhole? 
 Answer: No 
 
4. Question: In the Project Specifications document, the Stripe Coat thickness is listed as the same 

thickness as the final Coat. Is this a typo? 
 Answer: Yes, the Stripe Coat thickness is a typo and should be approximately 5-8 mils thickness. 
 
5. Question: Since product curing is temperature and weather dependent, will the Contractor be allowed 

to work extended hours, for example 7am to 7pm? 
Answer: Yes, due to cold weather concerns extended hours are allowed upon approval from the City 
Engineer. 

 
6. Question: Which blast profile is required? 

Answer: Prepare all coated surfaces to SSPC-SP 10 / NACE No. 2, Near-White Metal Blast Cleaning 
with a minimum angular surface profile of 1.5 to 2.5 mils. 

 
7. Question: Will the City approve OBIC 1000 Multilayer Liner System product for use on this project? 
 Answer: No 
 
******Engineering Design Document (Click on Link) Engineering Design Document  
 

http://trimview.gjcity.org/?=SOLDOC/32999


   

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


